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LAIRD BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. 

Radio Station 

WDUX 
Waupaca, Wisconsin 
March 9, 1962 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Thank you for your letter of March nth, and we are 
happy to confirm. your reception of 1IDUX on March 3rd. 

We are a 1000 "att station, however we hope to go 
5000 in the near future. 

Thank you for your interest in \DUX, and we hope to 
hear from you again in the future. 

Very truly yours, 
RADIO ".Ä TION WDU ! 

Thomas Flaherty 
Chief Engineer 
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